

# **JEREMY C. GREEN, JD, LL.M.**

PO Box 751164 Las Vegas NV 89136

702.751.7144 • [jc@greentaxlaw.com](mailto:jc@greentaxlaw.com)

---

## **SUMMARY**

Experienced attorney and business executive with diverse in-house and law firm experience in technology & media law, corporate transactions, finance, compliance, and tax law. Possesses in-depth knowledge in intellectual property protection, strategic business planning, licensing, corporate governance, shareholder matters, film and television agreements, and management of dispute resolutions.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **WKZ, LLC, d/b/a JBWKZ Companies**

A production company with over \$12 million in annual revenues in the past three years generated by its four fully operational subsidiaries encompassing fashion, merchandising, music, retail, theatre production, distribution, television, and film.

*January 2014 – present; General Counsel*

- Handle all negotiations and drafting of agreements related to licensing, technology, music, talent management, acquisitions, publishing, software development, merchandising, film and television production, manufacturing, real estate, equipment finance, and distribution.
- Regularly consult senior management and board of directors concerning agreements, employment issues, litigation, claims, insurance, real property, business development, and corporate governance.
- Restructured, developed, and implemented the Company's entire Human Resource department including the drafting of all policies and procedures and ensuring compliance with all federal and state regulations.
- Renegotiated and drafted company's production deal with the MGM Grand and Luxor Casino relieving the company of over \$7 million dollars of debt.
- Negotiated and secured tours, merchandising, film, music, and television distribution agreements earning over \$3.5 million dollars in revenue from January 2014 to present.
- Supervise and act as liaison to outside counsel regarding any claims, litigation, and settlements.

### **Provident Trust Group LLC**

An independent corporate trust company in Nevada with over \$5 billion in assets under custody.

*March 2011- January 2014; Compliance Officer | Associate General Counsel | Senior Trust Officer*

- Re-established compliance program, such as establishing and implementing internal controls and procedures assuring compliance with local, state, and federal laws and regulations.
- Developed training programs for all policies and procedures to ensure state and federal compliance.
- Assisted in third-party trust fund administration & escrow agent for clientele within Company's Special Accounts Department.
- Implemented risk assessments and established protocols, policy, and processes in furtherance of risk management programs.
- Advised Chief Executive Officer on a wide range of legal matters, including state and federal legislation, contracts, and litigation strategy.

### **Green & Lundy, Attorneys at Law**

*March 2007 –February 2011; Attorney | Partner – IP, Tax Law, Litigation, Corporate Transactions*

- Drafted and negotiated contracts involving licensing, recording, production, joint ventures, management, publishing, sponsorship, touring, and distribution.

- Handled all copyright and trademark registration, licensing, and protection including litigation of infringement claims.
- Assisted technology industry clients in drafting and negotiating software-consulting agreements, specialized licensing, user privacy and published user content.
- Represented clients in IRS dispute resolutions, including appeals and tax court matters.
- Implemented tax planning techniques and asset protection strategies for individuals and small business owners, including corporate and partnership tax planning, state and local taxation, real estate transactions, wealth planning, tax policy, corporate finance and reorganization.

### **King & Spalding, LLP**

February 2006 – March 2007; *Attorney – Tort Litigation*

- Assisted senior attorneys with complex and extensive tort litigation with discovery analysis of documents for privilege, significance, and responsiveness.

### **Copeland Thompson Farris PC**

January 2005 – February 2006; *Attorney – Litigation, Estate Planning, Tax, Corporate Transactions*

- Primary tax law and intellectual property attorney within the firm.
- Litigation of copyright infringement claims, business transaction disputes, and real estate matters.
- Served as attorney for chapter 7 bankruptcy trustee regarding objections to claims, preference actions and fraudulent conveyance cases.
- Developed estate planning techniques and asset protection strategies for assigned clientele.
- Handled all IRS disputes including audit prevention, offers in compromise, appeals, and tax court matters.

## **EDUCATION**

- University of Missouri-Kansas City; *Masters of Law in Taxation (LL.M.) - 2005*
- University of Arkansas School of Law; *Juris Doctorate - 2003*
- McKendree University; *Bachelors of Arts in Psychology & Criminal Justice - 2001*

## **BAR ADMISSIONS & CERTIFICATIONS**

- Tennessee (2004), Missouri (2005), Georgia (2007), Nevada (2014 In-House Counsel), Texas (2015)
- Eligible for Registered In-House Counsel admission and reciprocity in multiple jurisdictions